
From: Joe Riley  
Sent: 23 July 2021 15:25
To: Planning 
Cc: Stuart Peter 
Subject: NYM/2021/0442/FL
 
Dear Hilary
 
Please find attached our updated and revised layouts for the proposals at Newton Haye as
discussed on the phone.



 
We have indicated on the existing and proposed layouts the following:
 

Footprint size
Habitable area
Non-habitable area
Previous scheme size
Potential permitted development size

 
As discussed whilst we are still slightly over 30% increase in habitable floor area over the two
floors, we are at the same amount of increase to habitable floor area that could be increased
with permitted development rear extensions.
 
The sizes are as follows:
 
Existing house:

GF: 76.6m²
Conservatory: 14.4m²
Garage: 15m²
FF: 64.9m²
Footprint: 129m²
Total habitable floor area: 141.5m²
Total floor area: 170.9m²

 
Proposed house:

GF: 102m²
Conservatory: 16m²
Garage: 15m²
FF: 100m²
Footprint: 168m²
Total habitable floor area: 202m²
Total floor area: 233m²

 
% differences:

Footprint: 30% increase
Habitable floor area: 42% increase
Total floor area: 36% increase
Potential permitted development habitable floor area increase: 42%

 
In addition to this, we have taken on board your comments concerning the materials and look of
the building. The first-floor extension is now proposed as a continuation of the same stonework
material as the existing house, with the hip end removed and a gable in its place. The wall line is
stepped back and the ridge height is stepped down so that the eaves line can remain continuous
which further helps the extension to look subservient to the existing building. To the rear, we
have stepped in the rear extension and the rebuilt conservatory so that stonework is visible on
the corners of the building to make these rear works look more subservient. The pier between
the two windows in the rear extension has also been increased in size to reduce the size of the
glazing. We have retained the overhanging eaves as we believe this will help in the reduction of



the light spill to the properties to the northwest.
 
I hope the above and attached is understandable and answers the concerns of the council.
 
Should you need to discuss any of the above please feel free to contact me directly. I am in the
office next week but on holiday the week and a half following so have copied in my colleague
Stuart should you require anything in this period.
 
Kind Regards
 

Joe Riley RIBA
Architect
 
For and on behalf of Shaw & Jagger Architects Ltd
 

 
14 -15 Regent Parade
Harrogate
North Yorkshire
HG1 5AW

 

www.shawandjagger.com
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
E-mail communications are not secure; for this reason we cannot guarantee the security of the
e-mail or its contents or that it remains virus free once sent.
 
This e-mail message is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to
whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not
the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reference to it. If you
have received the e-mail in error, please notify us as soon as possible and delete the message
from your system.
 
Shaw & Jagger Architects Ltd
Registered In England
No. 07459270
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NOTES

· All dimensions and levels are to be checked on site.

· Any discrepancies are to be reported to the Shaw & Jagger
Architects Ltd before any work commences.

· This drawing shall not be scaled to ascertain any dimensions. Work
to figured dimensions only.

· This drawing shall not be reproduced without express written
permission from Shaw & Jagger Architects Ltd.

· Title overlay drawings and ownership boundaries are produced using
all reasonable endeavors. Shaw & Jagger Architects Ltd cannot be
responsible for the accuracy or scale discrepancy of base plans
supplied to them.
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

Job No DWG No Rev

date

scale

drawn

checked

drawing title

project

client

drawing status

drawing stage

14 - 15 Regent Parade
Harrogate

North Yorkshire
HG1 5AW

Tel: 01423 532950
info@shawandjagger.com
www.shawandjagger.com

FOR INFORMATION

PLANNING

390/01 (02)016 A

JR

SP

1:100@A3

APR. '21

PROPOSED HOUSE 
ROOF PLAN 

REFURBISHMENT AND EXTENSION
NEWTON HAYE
SNEATON, NORTH YORKSHIRE

MR AND MRS BEAMER

A 21/07/21 SP JR

rev date drawn checked

PLAN AMENDED FOLLOWING RECEIPT OF COMMENTS
FROM LPA.

r.simpson
Stamp

r.simpson
Stamp



0m 10m5m

A 21/07/21 SP JR

rev date drawn checked

ELEVATIONS UPDATED FOLLOWING PLAN AMENDMENTS
& COMMENTS RECEIVED FROM LPA

WJS 002 A Title PanelWJS 005 E X-ReferenceWJS 006 E DetailWJS 007 E Structural GridWJS 008 T Text 1-1WJS 009 T Text 1-2WJS 010 T Text 1-5WJS 011 T Text 1-10WJS 012 T Text 1-20WJS 013 T Text 1-50WJS 014 T Text 1-100WJS 015 T Text 1-200WJS 016 T Text 1-500

WJS 017 T Text 1-1250WJS 018 D Dims 1-1WJS 019 D Dims 1-2WJS 020 D Dims 1-5WJS 021 D Dims 1-10WJS 022 D Dims 1-20WJS 023 D Dims 1-50WJS 024 D Dims 1-100WJS 025 D Dims 1-200 WJS 026 D Dims 1-500

WJS 027 D Dims 1-1250WJS 110 E Below Ground StructureWJS 200 E StructureWJS 210 E External WallsWJS 220 E Internal WallsWJS 230 E FloorsWJS 240 E StairsWJS 270 E RoofsWJS 314 E External WindowsWJS 315 E External DoorsWJS 324 E Internal WindowsWJS 325 E Internal DoorsWJS 350 E CeilingsWJS 371 E RooflightsWJS 420 E Wall FinishesWJS 430 E Floor FinishesWJS 500 E Mechanical ServicesWJS 523 E Foul DrainageWJS 525 E Surface Water DrainageWJS 527 E Below Ground DrainageWJS 560 E Space HeatingWJS 570 E VentilationWJS 600 E Electrical ServicesWJS 661 E LiftsWJS 670 E Fire SystemsWJS 700 E FunitureWJS 730 E KitchensWJS 740 E Sanitary FittingsWJS 900 E External WorksWJS 911 E Site BoundaryWJS 940 E Soft LandscapingWJS 950 E Roads & ParkingWJS 960 E Services & UtilitiesWJS 970 E Hard Landscaping

202030509832164715824047

11698WJS 028 E HatchingWJS 920 E Survey InformationWJS 917 E Existing BuildingsWJS 983 E Ponds

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

390/01 (02)020 A

JR

SP

1:100@A3

APR. '21

PROPOSED HOUSE 
ELEVATIONS

REFURBISHMENT AND EXTENSION
NEWTON HAYE
SNEATON, NORTH YORKSHIRE

MR AND MRS BEAMER

FRONT ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

Material Schedule

1 - Existing Stone Walling

2 - New Slate Roof

3 - Ashlar stone

4 - Stone to match existing

5 - Zinc to form covered 
terrace, fascia, reveals, 
soffit

New windows and doors in
aluminum throughout.

2

1

5

4

3

2

1

1

4

2

1
3

2

5

4

5

5

1

r.simpson
Stamp

r.simpson
Stamp


	FW_ Additional Info to action_ NYM_2021_0442_FL_Redacted
	(02)003 Rev A Proposed Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	(02)003 Proposed Site Plan


	(02)004 Rev A Existing House Ground Floor Layout
	Sheets and Views
	(02)004 Existing House Ground Floor Layout


	(02)005 Rev A Existing House First Floor Layout
	Sheets and Views
	(02)005 Existing House First Floor Layout


	(02)014 Rev A Proposed House Ground Floor Layout
	Sheets and Views
	(02)014 Proposed Ground Floor Plan


	(02)015 Rev A Proposed House First Floor Layout
	Sheets and Views
	(02)015 Proposed First Floor Plan


	(02)016 Rev A Proposed Roof Plan
	Sheets and Views
	(02)016 Proposed Roof Plan


	(02)020 Rev A Proposed House Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	(02)020 Proposed House Elevations





